University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections

Finding Aid - Aging in Manitoba Longitudinal Study fonds (MSS 299)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: January 11, 2018

Language of description: English

University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections 330 Elizabeth Dafoe Library

Winnipeg Manitoba Canada R3T 2N2

Telephone: 204-474-9986

Fax: 204-474-7913

Email: archives@umanitoba.ca

http://umanitoba.ca/libraries/archives/

http://umlarchives.lib.umanitoba.ca/index.php/aging-in-manitoba-longitudinal-study-fonds

Aging in Manitoba Longitudinal Study fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	5
Series descriptions	5
, Administrative Material, 1971-2006	5
, Conferences and Presentations, 1974-2006	9
, Aging in Manitoba 1996 Wave, 1994-2004	14
, General Administrative Content	14
, Dementia Project	15
, Diabetes Project	16
, Flood Project	17
, "Social Isolation & Loneliness: Women" Project	18
, National Evaluation: Home Care, 1998-2001	18
, Aging in Manitoba 2001 Wave, 1989-2006	19
, General Administrative Content	20
, Individual Projects	21
, SSHRC-Funded Workshops	22
, Aging in Manitoba 2005/2006 Wave, 2005-2006	23
, International Involvement, 1992-2000	24
, Publications and Papers, 1971-2007	24
, Assorted Works	25
, Aging in Manitoba Bibliographies	27
, International Theses	28
, Aging in Manitoba 1971 Reports	28
, Aging in Manitoba 1983 Reports	29
, Audio Cassette Tapes, 1997	30
, 3 ½ Inch Floppy Disc, 2001-2002	30

Summary information

Repository: University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections

Title: Aging in Manitoba Longitudinal Study fonds

ID: MSS 299

Accession A2008-158

[alternative]:

TC [alternative]: 140

EL [alternative]: 10

Date: 1936-2005 (date of creation)

Date: 1971-2007 (date of creation)

Physical description: 3.77 m textual material -- 2 audio cassettes -- 3.5 inch floppy diskette

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Betty Havens was born October 9, 1936. She obtained a B.A. from Milwaukee-Downer College in 1958 and an M.A. in Sociology from the University of Wisconsin in 1965. From 1972 to 1982, she served in the position of Research Director with Manitoba Health. She initiated the Manitoba Longitudinal Study of Aging in 1971 that is still being used by researchers today. From 1982 until 1994, Havens acted as Provincial Gerontologist for Manitoba Health. From 1990 until 1994, she was Assistant Deputy Minister for Manitoba Health. In 1992, Havens was Associate Professor in the Department of Community Health Sciences at the University of Manitoba. From 1992 until her death in 2005, Havens was Research Associate for the Centre for Health Policy and Evaluation, University of Manitoba. Concurrently, she was Professional Associate, Centre on Aging. In 1994, Havens became Professor in the Department of Community Health Sciences at the University of Manitoba, a position she held until her death in 2005. Havens wrote numerous articles throughout her career and was the recipient of several awards and distinctions including the YWCA Professional Woman of the Year. In 1994, she received a D.Litt. from the University of Waterloo. In 1997, she was made a senior scholar at the University of Manitoba and in 2005 she was the recipient of the Order of Canada. Havens died March 1, 2005.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

The Aging in Manitoba Longitudinal Study began in 1971 under the direction of Dr. Betty Havens, and was initially run through Manitoba Health and then through the University of Manitoba. It was funded by the provincial and federal governments. A.I.M. was a large-scale longitudinal panel study of older adults in Manitoba that included nearly 9000 participants throughout the province. The design of the study included three independent cross-sectional samples that were conducted in 1971, 1976, and 1983. These samples were subsequently followed in 1983-1984, 1990, 1996, 1997, 2001, 2005, and 2006. The interviews collected information on socio-demographic, social psychological, physical and mental health status and functioning, economics, leisure activities, care and support networks and consumption of services. Overall, A.I.M provided both cross-sectional and longitudinal data that represent 30 years of research on the experience of aging for older Manitobans. Research using A.I.M data has addressed such issues as social isolation and loneliness, self-perceived financial security, self-perceived health status, use of physical services, successful aging, formal and informal social support and care, and sample mortality. Dr. Betty Havens was the director and principal investigator of the Aging in Manitoba study from its inception in 1971 to her death in 2005, whereupon leadership of the study passed to Dr. Barbara Payne. The Aging in Manitoba Longitudinal Study concluded in 2007.

Custodial history

The fonds was donated to the University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections by Dr. Barbara Payne, director of Aging in Manitoba, in a single accession in 2008.

Scope and content

The fonds is divided into nine series: administrative material, papers and presentations given by AIM co-investigators at various national and international conferences, material relating to the 1996 AIM interviews, material relating to the National Evaluation of the Cost-Effectiveness of Home Care, material relating to the 2001 AIM interviews, material relating to the 2005 and 2006 AIM interviews, material relating to the study's involvement in international research on aging, publications of the study, including several theses, and a series of 28 posters used in presentations. Two audio cassette tapes containing recordings of Betty Havens speaking at conferences are included in Tc 140, and a 3.5-inch floppy diskette containing material relating to a diabetes literature review is included in El 10.

Notes

Title notes

Arrangement

he fonds is divided into nine series: administrative material, papers and presentations given by AIM co-investigators at various national and international conferences, material relating to the 1996 AIM interviews, material relating to the National Evaluation of the Cost-Effectiveness of Home Care, material relating to the 2001 AIM interviews, material relating to the 2005 and 2006 AIM interviews, material relating to the study's involvement in international research on aging, publications of the study, including several theses, and a series of 28 posters used in presentations. Two audio cassette tapes containing recordings of Betty Havens speaking at conferences are included in Tc 140, and a 3.5-inch floppy diskette containing material relating to a diabetes literature review is included in El 10.

Restrictions on access

There are no restrictions on the material.

Conditions governing use

There are no restrictions on the material.

Finding aids

A finding aid can be downloaded from the fonds-level description by clicking on the "Download" link under "Finding Aid" on the right-hand side of the screen.

Related material

Associated materials can be found in the Betty Havens fonds.

Accruals

No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

Publication status: published

Series descriptions

Administrative Material

<u>Date</u>: 1971-2006 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 40 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container

General Administrative Content

Date: 1971-2006 (date of creation)

Physical description: 13 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Interview Questions and Coding	1971-1983		A2008-158,
	Information			Box 0001 File
				0001
	File - Aging in Manitoba (AIM)	1971-2006		A2008-158,
	Interview Questionnaires			Box 0001 File
				0002
	File - Poster: First Manitoba Seniors	1978		A2008-158,
	Week			Box 0001 File
				0003
	File - Vital Statistics Requests	1980-1993		A2008-158,
	Information			Box 0001 File
				0004
	File - Principal Investigator Information:	1984-2005		A2008-158,
	Betty Havens			Box 0001 File
				0005
	File - Correspondence and Documents	1995-1997		A2008-158,
	relating to Ethel Shanas			Box 0001 File
				0006
	File - Budget Planning Documents	1995-2000		A2008-158,
				Box 0001 File
				0007
	File - Vital Statistics Death Certificates	1998-2003		A2008-158,
	Information			Box 0001 File
				0008
	File - Correspondence with Regional	1999-2000		A2008-158,
	Health Authorities Regarding AIM Data			Box 0001 File
	Use			0009

File - International Classification of	1999-2000	A2008-158,
Diseases Documents		Box 0001 File
		0010
File - Aging Aims	1984-1985	A2008-158,
		Box 0001 File
		0011
File - Data Input and Dissemination	1999-2004	A2008-158,
Documents		Box 0002 File
		0001
File - Aging in Manitoba (AIM) 30-Year	2001	A2008-158,
Celebration Banner		Box 0002 File
		0002
File - Budget Correspondence and Forms	2002	A2008-158,
		Box 0002 File
		0003

Administrative Binders

Date: 1980-2004 (date of creation)

Physical description: 23 Information Packages in 27 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - AIM 1996 Data Cross-Sectional	1996-1997		A2008-158,
	Analyses (1 of 2)			Box 0002 File
				0004
	File - AIM 1996 Data Cross-Sectional	1996-1997		A2008-158,
	Analyses (2 of 2)			Box 0002 File
				0005
	File - AIM 1996 Codebook Supplement	1996-2004		A2008-158,
				Box 0002 File
				0006
	File - AIM 1983 Codebook Supplement	1998		A2008-158,
				Box 0002 File
				0007
	File - Judith Chipperfield's AIM Data	1997-1999		A2008-158,
	Files			Box 0003 File
				0001
	File - AIM Health Utilization Data	1980,		A2008-158,
	Organization	1998-1999		Box 0003 File
				0002
	File - AIM Health Utilization Data	1998		A2008-158,
	Analysis			Box 0003 File
				0003
	File - AIM 1996 Supplementary	1996-1999		A2008-158,
	Variables (1 of 2)			Box 0003 File
				0004

VISS 299	Aging in Manitoba Lo	ingitudinai Study Tolids	
	File - AIM 1996 Supplementary Variables (2 of 2)	1996-1998	A2008-158, Box 0003 File 0005
	File - AIM Data Dissemination Records	1997-2000	A2008-158, Box 0004 File 0001
	File - Regional Health Authorities - AIM Rural Interview Table	1998	A2008-158, Box 0004 File 0002
	File - AIM Needs Study: Needs Scales Factor Analyses	1999	A2008-158, Box 0004 File 0003
	File - AIM Needs and Resources Material	1998-1999	A2008-158, Box 0005 File 0001
	File - AIM Document Scanning	1997-1998	A2008-158, Box 0005 File 0002
	File - AIM Vital Statistics & Descendent Identifier Issues	1997-1999	A2008-158, Box 0005 File 0003
	File - AIM Social Support Study (1 of 2)	1997-1999	A2008-158, Box 0005 File 0004
	File - AIM Social Support Study (2 of 2)	1997-1999	A2008-158, Box 0005 File 0005
	File - AIM User Friendly Data Archive Documents	1989, 1994-2000	A2008-158, Box 0005 File 0006
	File - SAS Program Information for 1996 AIM Data Modifications	1997-2000	A2008-158, Box 0006 File 0001
	File - SAS Program Information for AIM 1971-1996 Data Recoding (1 of 2)	1996-2000	A2008-158, Box 0006 File 0002
	File - SAS Program Information for AIM 1971-1996 Data Recoding (2 of 2)	1980, 1998-2000	A2008-158, Box 0006 File 0003
	File - AIM Materials for Health & Retirement Study and Asset & Health Dynamics Among the Oldest Old	1995-1996	A2008-158, Box 0007 File 0001
	File - AIM Health Utilization Resources	1987, 1994-1995	A2008-158, Box 0007 File 0002
	File - AIM Transitions in Health Status Information	1997-2000	A2008-158, Box 0007 File 0003
	File - Aging in Manitoba (AIM) Technical Reports	1996-1999	A2008-158, Box 0007 File 0004
	File - AIM Analyses and Projects Documents	1997-1998	A2008-158, Box 0007 File 0005

File - AIM Web Site and Internet	1995-2000	A2008-158,
Resources Information		Box 0007 File
		0006

Conferences and Presentations

<u>Date</u>: 1974-2006 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 86 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item l	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - "Aging in Manitoba: Social	1974		A2008-158,
	Planning, Personnel and Training			Box 0008 File
	Applications" Enid Thompson and Betty			0001
	Havens, Winnipeg, MB			
	File - "Aging in Manitoba: Some	1974		A2008-158,
	Planning Implications of the Study of			Box 0008 File
	the Elderly" Enid Thompson and Betty			0002
	Havens, Portland, OR			
	File - "Differentiation of Unmet Needs	1975		A2008-158,
	Using Analysis by Age/Sex Cohorts			Box 0008 File
	of An Elderly Population: Aging in			0003
	Manitoba" Betty Havens and Enid			
	Thompson, Chicago, IL			
	File - "Social Relationships and Degree	1975		A2008-158,
	of Isolation of Elderly Manitobans" Betty			Box 0008 File
	Havens and Enid Thompson, Jerusalem,			0004
	Israel			
	File - "Ethnic Imperatives in a Field	1975		A2008-158,
	Survey of a Heterogeneous Elderly			Box 0008 File
	Population" Enid Thompson and Betty			0005
	Havens, Toronto, ON			
	File - "Research Results: Ethnic	1975		A2008-158,
	Variations in Needs of the Elderly" Betty			Box 0008 File
	Havens and Enid Thompson, Toronto,			0006
	ON			
	File - "Social Planning Implications	1977		A2008-158,
	of Needs Assessments" Betty Havens,			Box 0008 File
	Vichy, France			0007
	File - "Longitudinal Studies - The	1982		A2008-158,
	Canadian Scene" Betty Havens,			Box 0008 File
	Winnipeg, MB			0008
	File - Second Canadian Conference on	1983		A2008-158,
	Aging Material (1 of 3), Ottawa, ON			Box 0008 File
	1.5			0009
	File - Second Canadian Conference on	1983		A2008-158,
	Aging Material (2 of 3), Ottawa, ON	1700		Box 0008 File
	1151115 1141101141 (2 01 3), 0114114, 011			0010

VIDD 277	Aging in Maintoba Lo	<u> </u>	
	File - Second Canadian Conference on Aging Material (3 of 3), Ottawa, ON	1983	A2008-158, Box 0008 File
			0011
	File - Health Survey Research Methods	1995	A2008-158,
	Conference Proceedings, Breckenridge,		Box 0008 File
	CO		0012
	File - Malta Aging Forum Proceedings,	1997	A2008-158,
	Rabat, Malta		Box 0009 File 0001
	File - AIM Longitudinal Study	1997	A2008-158,
	Presentation Material		Box 0009 File 0002
	File - AIM Presentation for Betty	1997	A2008-158,
	Havens' Sociology Methods Class		Box 0009 File
			0003
	File - Canadian Association on	1997	A2008-158,
	Gerontology Conference, Calgary, AB		Box 0009 File 0004
	File - "Aging in Manitoba Study: 1996	1997	A2008-158,
	Follow-Up Study" Betty Havens and	1997	Box 0009 File
	Madelyn Hall, Calgary AB		0005
	File - "Manitoba's Active Seniors"	1997	A2008-158,
	Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens,	1997	Box 0009 File
	Calgary, AB		0006
	File - Gerontological Society of America	1997	A2008-158,
	Conference, Cincinnati, OH		Box 0009 File
			0007
	File - "Social Isolation and Loneliness	1997	A2008-158,
	Among Manitoba Seniors" Madelyn Hall		Box 0009 File
	and Betty Havens, Cincinnati, OH		0008
	File - AIM Presentation for University	1998	A2008-158,
	of Manitoba Graduate Student Group on		Box 0009 File
	Aging		0009
	File - National Conference on Home	1998	A2008-158,
	Care, Halifax, NS		Box 0009 File
			0010
	File - "Activity and Aging: Profiles of	1998	A2008-158,
	Older Manitobans" Madelyn Hall and		Box 0009 File
	Betty Havens, Kansas City, KS		0011
	File - Experiences of Older Manitobans	1998	A2008-158,
	with the Red River Flood Presentation		Box 0009 File
	Material		0012
	File - "Changes in Structures of Families	1998	A2008-158,
	and Households in Later Years" Betty		Box 0009 File
	Havens, Madelyn Hall, and Judith		0013
	Chipperfield, Montreal, QC		
	File - "Self-care, Informal Care, and	1998	A2008-158,
	Formal Care in the Face of Aging and		Box 0009 File
	Health Reform" Betty Havens, Madelyn		0014
	Hall, and Evelyn Shapiro, Montreal, QC		
	File - South Winnipeg Needs Scales	1998	A2008-158,
	1971-1996 Presentation Material		Box 0009 File
	17/1-1770 I rescritation Material		DON OOO) I He

W100 277	Aging in Maintoba Lo.		
	File - Canadian Association on Gerontology Conference, Halifax, NS	1998	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0001
	File - "Experience of Older Manitobans with the 1997 Red River Flood" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, Philadelphia, PA	1998	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0002
	File - AIM Longitudinal Study Presentation Material for "Showcase '98"	1998	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0003
	File - "Experience of Older Manitobans with the 1997 Red River Flood" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, Halifax, NS	1998	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0004
	File - "Are There After Effects of the 1997 Red River Flood?" Betty Havens	1998	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0005
	File - Selected Findings from AIM 1971-1996, Carleton Presentation Material	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0006
	File - "How did Older Manitobans Fare After the Flood of the Century?" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, Minneapolis, MN	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0007
	File - Why and How to Do Disaster Research: The Aging in Manitoba Study and the Flood of the Century Presentation Material, Winnipeg, MB	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0008
	File - "The Effects of Social Isolation and Loneliness on the Health of Older Women" Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens, Winnipeg, MB	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0010
	File - Canadian Association on Gerontology Conference, Ottawa, ON	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0011
	File - The Effects of Social Isolation and Loneliness on the Health of Older Women" Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens, Ottawa, On	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0012
	File - "Effects of the Flood of the Century on the Health of Older Manitobans" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, Ottawa, ON	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0013
	File - "Policy and Program Implications of Longitudinal Research on Aging" Betty Havens, Sudbury, ON	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0014
	File - "Social Isolation and Loneliness and the Health of Older Women" Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens, Winnipeg, MB	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0015
	File - "What did We Learn with Pre- and Post- Flood Data with Those Age 75 and Over?" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, San Francisco, CA	1999	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0016

MSS 299	Aging in Manitoba Lo	ngituumai Study ionus	
	File - "Social Isolation and Loneliness and the Health of Older Women" Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens, Regina, SK	2000	A2008-158, Box 0010 File 0017
	File - Workshop of the National Evaluation of the Cost-Effectiveness of Home Care Proceedings, Victoria, BC	2000	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0001
	File - National Evaluation of the Cost- Effectiveness of Home Care Presentation to WRHA	2000	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0002
	File - "Social Isolation and Loneliness among the Very Old in Rural Areas" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, Chicago, IL	2000	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0003
	File - Canadian Association on Gerontology Conference, Edmonton, AB	2000	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0004
	File - "Challenges of Longitudinal Research with Older Populations" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0005
	File - Thirty Years of Aging in Manitoba Presentation Material	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0006
	File - Aging in Manitoba 1971-2000 Selected Findings Presentation Material	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0007
	File - Home Care Study - Personal Care Home Presentation Material	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0008
	File - "Challenges of Longitudinal Research in Rural Areas" Betty Havens, St. Louis, MO	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0009
	File - AIM 2001 Longitudinal Panel Study Presentation Material	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0010
	File - 17th Congress of the International Association of Gerontology (program), Vancouver, BC	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0011
	File - 17th Congress of the International Association of Gerontology (compiled abstracts), Vancouver, BC	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0012
	File - Aging in Manitoba Overview Presentation for International Association of Gerontology, Vancouver, BC	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0013
	File - Cross-National Comparison of Social Isolation and Loneliness Symposium Material, Vancouver, BC	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0014
	File - "Social and Geographic Isolation, Ethnocultural Background and Social Loneliness among 1996 Aging in Manitoba Respondents" Betty Havens and Madelyn Hall, Vancouver, BC	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0015
	File - "Social Isolation and Social Loneliness among Older Urban-Rural	2001	A2008-158, Box 0011 File 0016

VISS 299	Aging in Manitoba Lo	ingitudinai Study Tolids	
	Manitobans" Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens, Vancouver, BC		
	File - Gerontological Society of	2001	A2008-158,
	America Conference - AIM Papers and	2001	Box 0012 File
	Presentation Materials, Washington, DC		0001 0001
	File - Workshop on Healthy Aging	2001	A2008-158,
	1	2001	Box 0012 File
	Material, Ottawa, ON		
		2002	0002
	File - Centre on Aging Spring Research	2002	A2008-158,
	Symposium Material		Box 0012 File
			0003
	File - Social Isolation and Loneliness	2002	A2008-158,
	among Older Men in Manitoba		Box 0012 File
	Presentation Material		0004
	File - Justice Between the Generations	2002	A2008-158,
	Study Panel Material, Ottawa, ON		Box 0012 File
			0005
	File - Health in the New Millennium	2002	A2008-158,
	Conference Material, Winnipeg, MB		Box 0012 File
	7 1 27		0006
	File - "The Aging in Manitoba Study:	2002	A2008-158,
	Assessing the Needs of Older Adults"		Box 0012 File
	Gina Sylvestre, Madelyn Hall, and Betty		0007
	Havens		
	File - "Investigation of Diabetes Among	2002	A2008-158,
	Older Manitobans" Tyler Jivan, Madelyn	2002	Box 0012 File
	Hall, and Betty Havens		0008
	File - The Experience of Social Isolation	2003	A2008-158,
	and Loneliness among Older Men in	2003	Box 0012 File
	Manitoba - Veterans Affairs Canada		
			0009
	Presentation, Madelyn Hall, Betty		
	Havens, and Gina Sylvestre	2002	12000 150
	File - "The Experience of Social	2003	A2008-158,
	Isolation and Loneliness among Older		Box 0012 File
	Manitobans" Madelyn Hall, Winnipeg,		0010
	MB		
	File - Centre on Aging Spring Research	2003	A2008-158,
	Symposium Material, Winnipeg, MB		Box 0012 File
			0011
	File - Healthy Living for Seniors	2003	A2008-158,
	Presentation Material, Winnipeg, MB		Box 0012 File
			0012
	File - "Performance Assessment of Self-	2003	A2008-158,
	Care Skills" Marcia Finlayson et al.		Box 0012 File
			0013
	File - Canadian Association on	2003	A2008-158,
	Gerontology Conference, Toronto, ON		Box 0013 File
	3, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,		0001
	File - "Gender Differences in Social	2003	A2008-158,
	Isolation and Loneliness After Five	_505	Box 0013 File
	Years" Madelyn Hall, Gina Sylvestre,		0002
	and Betty Havens, Toronto, ON		0002
	-	2004	A 2000 150
	File - Regional Seniors Workshop on	2004	A2008-158,
	Research - Proceedings, Regina, SK		Box 0013 File
		<u> </u>	0003

File - Canadian Association on	2004	A2008-158,
Gerontology Conference, Victoria, BC		Box 0013 File
		0004
File - "Differences in Definitions of	2004	A2008-158,
Successful Aging among Older Rural and		Box 0013 File
Urban Manitobans" Madelyn Hall et al.,		0005
Victoria, BC		
File - "Gender Differences in Definitions	2004	A2008-158,
of Successful Aging among Older		Box 0013 File
Manitobans" Madelyn Hall, Montreal,		0006
QC		
File - Workshop on Social Isolation and	2004	A2008-158,
Seniors Report, Madelyn Hall Winnipeg,		Box 0013 File
MB		0007
File - Support Services to Seniors	2005	A2008-158,
Planning Day Presentations		Box 0013 File
		0008
File - Canadian Association on	2005	A2008-158,
Gerontology Conference, Halifax, NS		Box 0013 File
		0009
File - "Aging in Manitoba: A Symposium	2005	A2008-158,
in Honour of Betty Havens" Barbara		Box 0013 File
Payne, Halifax, NS		0010
File - "Flu Shots" and "Self-Reported	2005	A2008-158,
Medication Adherence" Presentation		Box 0013 File
Posters, Halifax, NS		0011
File - "Social Isolation Symposium"	2005	A2008-158,
Madelyn Hall et al., Halifax, NS		Box 0013 File
		0012
File - Seniors' Social Isolation Workshop	2006	A2008-158,
Report, Nancy Newall, Madelyn Hall,		Box 0013 File
and Barbara Payne, Winnipeg, MB		0013

Aging in Manitoba 1996 Wave

<u>Date</u>: 1994-2004 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 44 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list

General Administrative Content

<u>Date</u>: 1994-2001 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 16 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item l	list		
ef code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Correspondence regarding Funding	1994-1996		A2008-158,
	and Ethics Approvals			Box 0013 Fil
				0014
	File - National Health Research and	1995		A2008-158,
	Development Program (NHRDP) Grant			Box 0013 Fil
	Proposal			0015
	File - Correspondence with Manitoba	1995-1996		A2008-158,
	Health regarding Information Access			Box 0013 Fil
				0016
	File - Correspondence with University of	1995-1999		A2008-158,
	Manitoba Ethics Committees			Box 0013 Fil
				0017
	File - Correspondence with Manitoba	1996		A2008-158,
	Health regarding Funding			Box 0014 Fil
				0001
	File - Drafts of, and Correspondence	1996		A2008-158,
	regarding, 1996 Interview Questionnaire			Box 0014 Fil
				0002
	File - Health Canada/NHRDP Progress	1996-1999		A2008-158,
	Report			Box 0014 Fil
				0003
	File - Correspondence regarding Ethics	1996-2000		A2008-158,
	Board and Grant Approvals			Box 0014 Fil
				0004
	File - Questionnaire Draft, Letters of	1997		A2008-158,
	Consent, and Co-Principal Investigators			Box 0014 Fil
	Meeting Material			0005
	File - Annual NHRDP Report	1997-1998		A2008-158,
				Box 0014 Fil
				0006
	File - AIM 1996 Training Manual	1996		A2008-158,
				Box 0014 Fi
				0007
	File - Co-Investigators' Meeting Minutes	1997-2000	,	A2008-158,
	and Agenda			Box 0014 Fil
				0008
	File - Information Sheets and	1997-2000		A2008-158,
	Correspondence regarding NHRDP Final			Box 0014 Fil
	Report			0009
	File - AIM Proposed Budget for	1999		A2008-158,
	Manitoba Health			Box 0015 Fil
				0001
	File - NHRDP Report Draft	1999	,	A2008-158,
	_			Box 0015 Fil
				0002
	File - SSHRC Meeting Minutes and	2001		A2008-158,
	Planning Material			Box 0015 Fil
	1			0003

Physical description: 5 Folders **Publication status:** published File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status 1998-1999 A2008-158, File - Correspondence, Project Information, Novartis Funding Box 0015 File Information 0004 File - Grant Application, Project 1999 A2008-158, Definitions, Data and Analyses Box 0015 File 0005 File - Timeline, Planning and Meeting 1999-2000 A2008-158, Materials, Data Sets Box 0015 File 0006 File - Project Summary, Correspondence, 1999-2001 A2008-158, Notes, and Data Box 0016 File 0001 File - Data Set Printouts 2000 A2008-158, Box 0016 File 0002 **Diabetes Project** Date: 2000-2004 (date of creation) **Physical description:** 14 Folders **Publication status:** published File / item list Ref code Dates Container Access status File - Correspondence regarding Diabetes 2000 A2008-158. Study Planning Box 0016 File 0003 File - Budget Information and Funding 2001 A2008-158, Application Box 0016 File 0004 File - Correspondence & Literature 2001 A2008-158, Review: "Non-Insulin Dependent Box 0016 File Diabetes Mellitus and the Older Adult 0005 Population of Manitoba" File - Correspondence with Health 2001 A2008-158. Information Privacy Committee Box 0016 File 0006

2001

File - Draft Report: "Investigation of

Diabetes Among Older Manitobans"

A2008-158,

0007

Box 0016 File

	File - Literature Review Drafts: "Non-	2001	A2008-158,
	Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus and		Box 0016 File
	the Elderly Population of Manitoba"		0008
	File - Correspondence regarding Creative	2001-2002	A2008-158,
	Retirement Manitoba Funding		Box 0016 File
			0009
	File - Correspondence; Presentation,	2001-2002	A2008-158,
	Planning, and Meeting Material		Box 0016 File
			0010
	File - University of Manitoba Ethics	2001-2004	A2008-158,
	Approval		Box 0016 File
			0011
	File - Diabetes Study Reports, Literature	2002	A2008-158,
	Review Final Draft		Box 0017 File
			0001
	File - Correspondence regarding Creative	2002-2003	A2008-158,
	Retirement Manitoba Funding		Box 0017 File
			0002
	File - National Diabetes Surveillance	2003	A2008-158,
	System Scientific Working Group		Box 0017 File
	Planning Meeting: Agenda &		0003
	Proceedings		
	File - Diabetes Fact Sheet, Activity Score	2003	A2008-158,
	Information, and Diabetes Study Contract		Box 0017 File
	Information		0004
	File - Healthy Living for Seniors		A2008-158,
I	Handouts and Facilitator's Guide		Box 0017 File
	Handouts and Facilitator's Guide		DOX OOT / THE

Flood Project

<u>Date</u>: 1997-1999 (date of creation)

Physical description: 5 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
	File - Research Proposal and Ethics	1997-1998		A2008-158,		
	Board Approval			Box 0017 File		
				0006		
	File - Correspondence regarding Funding	1998		A2008-158,		
	Grant and Research Proposals			Box 0017 File		
				0007		
	File - Information Package: Introduction,	1998		A2008-158,		
	Interview, Data, Correspondence			Box 0017 File		
				0008		
	File - Large-Print Interview Questions	1998		A2008-158,		
				Box 0017 File		
				0009		

File - Correspondence and Press Release 1999 regarding Final Flood Study Report Box 00 0010

"Social Isolation & Loneliness: Women" Project

<u>Date</u>: 1997-2000 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 4 Folders

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
Rei code			Access status	
	File - Grant Application and Related	1997-1998		A2008-158,
	Material (Prairie Women's Health Centre			Box 0017 File
	of Excellence)			0011
	File - Research Proposal,	1998		A2008-158,
	Correspondence, and Presentation			Box 0018 File
	Material			0001
	File - Request for Participants and	1998-2000		A2008-158,
	Meetings Materials			Box 0018 File
				0002
	File - Report: "The effect of Social	1999		A2008-158,
	Isolation and Loneliness on the Health of			Box 0018 File
	Older Women"			0003

National Evaluation: Home Care

<u>Date</u>: 1998-2001 (date of creation)

Physical description: 18 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

T 101		. • .	10 4
ΗΊ	e	' item	list

	1 110 / 1001	1150		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - AIM Home Care Data	1998	,	A2008-158,
				Box 0018 File
				0004
	File - Correspondence, Funding	1999-2000		A2008-158,
	Application, Project Information and			Box 0018 File
	Related Material			0005
	File - Proposal for University of	1999		A2008-158,
	Manitoba Committee on the Use of			Box 0018 File
	Human Subjects in Research			0006
	File - Substudy 4 Evaluation Meeting	1999-2000		A2008-158,
	Material and Correspondence			Box 0018 File
				0007

File - Project Overview, Revisions, and	1999	A2008-158,
Correspondence regarding Participants		Box 0018 File
and Funding		0008
File - Substudy 5 Ethics Committee	1999-2000	A2008-158,
Approvals and Related Material		Box 0018 File
		0009
File - Data Analysis Correspondence	2000	A2008-158,
(Betty Havens and Julie Shaver)		Box 0018 File
		0010
File - Interviewer Training	2000	A2008-158,
Correspondence and Other Related		Box 0018 File
Material		0011
File - Substudy 5 Information Package	2000	A2008-158,
and Questionnaire		Box 0018 File
		0012
File - Substudy 5 Ethics Board Approval	2000	A2008-158,
Information and Correspondence		Box 0018 File
		0013
File - Substudy 5 Financial Information	2000	A2008-158,
		Box 0019 File
		0001
File - Substudy 5 Information regarding	2000	A2008-158,
Access to Health Administrative Data		Box 0019 File
		0002
File - Substudy 5 Information Regarding	2000	A2008-158,
Home Care Sample		Box 0019 File
•		0003
File - Substudy 5 Information Regarding	2000	A2008-158,
Personal Care Home Sample		Box 0019 File
		0004
File - Functional Autonomy Measuring		A2008-158,
System (SMAF) Information		Box 0019 File
		0005
File - Substudy 5 Training Manual and	2000	A2008-158,
Notes		Box 0019 File
		0006
File - Correspondence regarding Data	2000-2001	A2008-158,
Interpretation, Draft Report, and Study		Box 0019 File
Newsletter		0007
File - Substudy 5 Revisions and Draft	2001	A2008-158,
Report Revisions and Brait		Box 0019 File
r		0008

Aging in Manitoba 2001 Wave

Date: 1989-2006 (date of creation)

Physical description: 52 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list

General Administrative Content

<u>Date</u>: 1996-2006 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 22 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - AIM Background Information	1996-2001		A2008-158,
				Box 0020 File
				0001
	File - AIM 2001 Project Preparation	1996-2001		A2008-158,
	Materials			Box 0020 File
		_		0002
	File - Social Sciences and Humanities	1999		A2008-158,
	Research Council (SSHRC) Application:			Box 0020 File
	Society, Culture, and the Health of			0003
	Canadians Strategic Grant			
	File - SSHRC Strategic Grant	1999		A2008-158,
	Application Approval and Related			Box 0020 File
	Material			0004
	File - SSHRC Strategic Grant	1999		A2008-158,
	Application Stage 2 Material			Box 0020 File
				0005
	File - SSHRC Reviews and Award	1999-2000		A2008-158,
	Information			Box 0020 File
				0006
	File - NHRDP Correspondence and	1999-2000		A2008-158,
	Reviewer Comments			Box 0020 File
				0007
	File - NHRDP Funding Application &	1999-2004		A2008-158,
	Health Information Privacy Committee			Box 0020 File
	Documents			0008
	File - SSHRC Co-Principal Investigators	2000		A2008-158,
	Meeting Documents			Box 0020 File
				0009
	File - NHRDP Application and	2000		A2008-158,
	Information			Box 0020 File
				0010
	File - SSHRC Strategic Grant 2	2000		A2008-158,
	Documents			Box 0020 File
				0011
	File - AIM 2001 Training Manual Inserts	2000-2001	"	A2008-158,
				Box 0021 File
				0001

File - SSHRC Co-Principal Investigators	2000-2003	A2008-158,
Meetings Documents		Box 0021 File
		0002
File - AIM 2001 Research Ethics	2000-2006	A2008-158,
Submissions		Box 0021 File
		0003
File - AIM 2001 Training Manual	2001	A2008-158,
		Box 0021 File
		0004
File - "AIM 1971-2001 Concept	2001	A2008-158,
Dictionary" Susan Mair		Box 0021 File
		0005
File - SSHRC Literature Reviews	2001	A2008-158,
Organizational Material		Box 0021 File
		0006
File - SSHRC Literature Reviews	2001-2002	A2008-158,
Objective One: Successful Aging (Kelly		Box 0021 File
Cugnet)		0007
File - SSHRC Literature Reviews	2001-2001	A2008-158,
Objective Two: Self-Care and Informal		Box 0022 File
Care (Karen Kusch)		0001
File - SSHRC Literature Reviews	2001-2002	A2008-158,
Objective 4: Determinants of Chronic		Box 0022 File
Good Health (Kerstin Roger)		0002
File - SSHRC Literature Synthesis:	2002	A2008-158,
Chronic Good Health & Chronic Ill		Box 0022 File
Health in Aging (Kerstin Roger)		0003
File - Canadian Institutes of Health	2002	A2008-158,
Research (CIHR) CV Module for Betty		Box 0022 File
Havens		0004

Individual Projects

<u>Date</u>: 1989-2006 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 15 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Social Isolation: Men - NHRDP	1999		A2008-158,	
	Letter of Intent			Box 0022 File	
				0005	
	File - Social Isolation: Men -	2001		A2008-158,	
	Correspondence with Manitoba Health			Box 0022 File	
	Information Privacy Committee			0006	
	File - Social Isolation: Men -	2001-20002		A2008-158,	
	Correspondence regarding Ethics Board			Box 0022 File	
	Approval			0007	

File - Social Isolation: Men - Meeting	2001-20002	A2008-158,
Minutes, Correspondence, and Funding		Box 0022 File
Information		0008
File - Social Isolation: Men - Draft	2002	A2008-158,
Report		Box 0022 File
		0009
File - Activity Level & Successful	2002-2006	A2008-158,
Aging - Funding Application and		Box 0022 File
Correspondence		0010
File - Activity Level & Successful Aging	2003	A2008-158,
- Interview Instructions, Questionnaire,		Box 0022 File
and Pilot Study Submission		0011
File - AIM Data Archive - Project	1999-2000	A2008-158,
Description, Funding Information, and		Box 0022 File
Correspondence		0012
File - AIM Data Archive -	1999-2004	A2008-158,
Report, Funding Information, and		Box 0022 File
Correspondence		0013
File - The Epidemiology of Persistent	2004-2005	A2008-158,
Good Health in Older Adults - Grant		Box 0022 File
Applications and Correspondence		0014
File - Measuring Functional Health	2003	A2008-158,
Status - Grant applications and		Box 0023 File
Correspondence		0001
File - Prescription Medication Adherence	2003-2004	A2008-158,
Among Older Manitobans - Grant		Box 0023 File
Applications and Correspondence		0002
File - Prescription Medication Adherence	2003-2004	A2008-158,
Among Older Manitobans - Description		Box 0023 File
of Participants, Research Proposal		0003
File - Effect of Social Isolation and	1989-1997	A2008-158,
Loneliness on Health in Aging -		Box 0023 File
Correspondence, Grant Application,		0004
Research Material		
File - Effect of Social Isolation and	2006	A2008-158,
Loneliness on Health in Aging - Final		Box 0023 File
Report & Correspondence		0005

SSHRC-Funded Workshops

Date: 2001-2002 (date of creation)

Physical description: 15 Folders

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Vancouver Workshop Attendee	2001		A2008-158,	
	Information			Box 0023 File	
				0006	

Invitee Lists, Correspondence File - Vancouver Workshop Correspondence regarding Facilitator Selection File - Vancouver Workshop Overview, Agenda, and Planning Information File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop A200 File - Winnipeg Workshop File - Winnipeg Workshop A200 File - Winnipeg Workshop	008-158, 0023 File 8 008-158, 0023 File
File - Vancouver Workshop 2001 A200 Correspondence regarding Facilitator Box Selection 0008 File - Vancouver Workshop Overview, Agenda, and Planning Information Box 0009 File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence Box 0000 File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A200 Correspondence regarding Speakers Box 0000 File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A200 File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A200 Correspondence and External Box 2002	7 008-158, 0023 File 8 008-158, 0023 File 9
File - Vancouver Workshop Correspondence regarding Facilitator Selection File - Vancouver Workshop Overview, Agenda, and Planning Information File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External File - Winnipeg Workshop Sexual Se	008-158, 0023 File 8 008-158, 0023 File 9
Correspondence regarding Facilitator Selection File - Vancouver Workshop Overview, Agenda, and Planning Information File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Box 2002 A20 A20 A20 A20 Box Box Box Box Box	0023 File 8 008-158, 0023 File 9 008-158,
Selection File - Vancouver Workshop Overview, 2001 Agenda, and Planning Information File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Sex 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop Sex 0002	8 008-158, 0023 File 9 008-158,
File - Vancouver Workshop Overview, Agenda, and Planning Information File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External A20 A20 A20 A20 A20 Box Box Box Box Box Box Box Box Box Bo	008-158, 0023 File 9
Agenda, and Planning Information File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Box 0002 A20 Eile - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External	0023 File 9 008-158,
File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Dozumber 2002 A20 Eile - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External	9
File - Winnipeg Workshop Brochure and Planning Correspondence File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External A20 A20 A20 A20 Box Box Box Box Box Box Box Bo	008-158,
Planning Correspondence Box 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Planning Correspondence 2002 A20 Box 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Box	
File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A20 Correspondence regarding Speakers Box 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A20 Correspondence and External Box	0024 File
File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence regarding Speakers Box 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External 2002 A20 Box 0002	552 T I IIC
Correspondence regarding Speakers Box 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Correspondence and External	1
Correspondence regarding Speakers Box 0002 File - Winnipeg Workshop Correspondence and External Correspondence and External	008-158,
File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A20 Correspondence and External Box	0024 File
Correspondence and External Box	2
Correspondence and External Box	008-158,
	0024 File
File - Winnipeg Workshop 2002 A20	08-158,
	0024 File
0004	
	008-158,
	0024 File
Millennium" Report Draft 0005	
	008-158,
	0024 File
0000	
	008-158,
	0024 File
0007	
	008-158,
	0024 File
0008	
	008-158,
	0024 File
Correspondence Box	
	008-158,
Senior Scope, and Fact Sheet Box 0010	0024 File
	008-158,
001	0024 File

Aging in Manitoba 2005/2006 Wave

Date: 2005-2006 (date of creation)

Physical description: 3 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
	File - Influenza Immunization CIHR	2005		A2008-158,		
	Grant Application, Correspondence			Box 0024 File		
				0012		
	File - Influenza Immunization	2005		A2008-158,		
	Interviewer Training Manual, Notes			Box 0024 File		
	Contact List			0013		
	File - Active and Successful Aging	2006		A2008-158,		
	Interviewer Training Manual			Box 0024 File		
				0014		

International Involvement

Date: 1992-2000 (date of creation)

Physical description: 7 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

17.1	, • ₄	1.
HILD	' item	lict
T'HC/	1111111	1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Pan-American Health Organization	1992	,	A2008-158,
	(PAHO) and World Health Organization			Box 0025 File
	(WHO) Documents			0001
	File - PAHO Directing Council & WHO	1992		A2008-158,
	Regional Committee Meetings Binder			Box 0025 File
				0002
	File - Social Isolation & Loneliness	1995-1997		A2008-158,
	Studies: Italy and the Netherlands			Box 0025 Fil
				0003
	File - Home Care Issues at the Approach	1998-1999		A2008-158,
	of the 21st Century from a WHO			Box 0025 Fil
	Perspective: Annotated Bibliography Part			0004
	2			
	File - Home Care Issues at the Approach	1999		A2008-158,
	of the 21st Century: Annotated			Box 0025 Fil
	Bibliography Draft (Betty Havens)			0005
	File - Home Care Issues at the Approach	1999		A2008-158,
	of the 21st Century: Discussion Paper			Box 0025 Fil
	(Betty Havens)			0006
	File - Correspondence about Long Term	2000		A2008-158,
	Care Policy			Box 0025 Fil
				0007

Publications and Papers

<u>Date</u>: 1971-2007 (date of creation)

Physical description: 60 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list

Assorted Works

<u>Date</u>: 1971-2007 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 36 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - AIM Participant Handouts &	1971,	,	A2008-158,
	Related Material	1996-2007		Box 0026 File
				0001
	File - "A History of the Age and	1978		A2008-158,
	Opportunity Centre" Joy Cooper			Box 0026 File
				0002
	File - "An Analytic Comparison	1979		A2008-158,
	of the 1971 and 1976 Studies of			Box 0026 File
	Aging in Manitoba: Needs and			0003
	Resources" (Eleanor Hull)			
	File - "A Study of the Demographics of	1986		A2008-158,
	the Elderly and Handicapped in Rural			Box 0026 File
	Manitoba - Regional Summary"			0004
	File - Papers & Articles on Long-term	1992-1995		A2008-158,
	Care and Nursing Home Wait Times			Box 0026 File
	(Betty Havens; Evelyn Shapiro, Robert			0005
	Tate, Ellen Tabisz)	_		
	File - AIM Reports and Related Material	1995-1997		A2008-158,
				Box 0026 File
				0006
	File - "Formal Long-Term Care: Case	1993		A2008-158,
	Examples" Betty Havens and Beverly			Box 0026 File
	Kyle			0007
	File - "Overview of Longitudinal	1995		A2008-158,
	Research on Aging" Betty Havens			Box 0026 File
				0008
	File - "Rising Use of Physician Services	1995		A2008-158,
	by the Elderly: The Contribution of			Box 0026 File
	Morbidity" Charlyn Black et al.			0009
	File - "Long-Term Care Diversity within	1995		A2008-158,
	the Care Continuum" Betty Havens			Box 0026 File
				0010
	File - "Canadian Health Care Systems	1995		A2008-158,
	and Aging: The Manitoba Experience"			Box 0026 File
	Betty Havens			0011

WISS 299	Aging in Manitoba Lo	ingitudinai Study Tolids	
	File - "Overview of Long-Term Care in Five Nations: Australia, Canada, the Netherlands, Norway, and the United States" International Collaborative Effort on Aging	1995	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0012
	File - "Survivors of Aging in Manitoba Studies: Method and Description - Technical Report" Judith Chipperfield, Wendy Doig, and Betty Havens	1995	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0013
	File - "Manitoba Study of Health and Aging - Final Report, Technical Section"	1995	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0014
	File - Reports from Selected North American Aging Research Projects	1995-1996	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0015
	File - "International Comparisons of Long-Term Care: Canada, with Specific Reference to Manitoba" Betty Havens and David Bray	1996	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0016
	File - "Aging in Manitoba 1996 - A Twenty-Five Year Longitudinal Study: Technical Report"	1997	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0017
	File - "Final Report - Predictive Validity of the Instrument: Predicting Health Needs of Seniors Survey" Cornelia van Ineveld et al.	1998	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0018
	File - "Simple Tasks, Hard Decisions: A Canadian Example of 'Soft' Services to Sustainability" Betty Havens	1998	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0019
	File - "Manual of the Loneliness Scale" Jenny de Jong Gierveld and Theo van Tilburg	1999	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0020
	File - "Follow-Up to the Manitoba Study of Health and Aging: Executive Summaries of Reports Prepared for Manitoba Health"	1999	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0021
	File - "Analyses of Canada's Oldest Old: From the Survey of Ageing and Independence" Betty Havens and Marcia Finlayson	1999	A2008-158, Box 0026 File 0022
	File - "Home-Based and Long- Term Care: Home Care Issues at the Approach of the 21st Century from a WHO Perspective - An Annotated Bibliography" Betty Havens	1999	A2008-158, Box 0027 File 0001
	File - "Home-Based and Long-term Care: Home Care Issues and Evidence" Betty Havens	1999	A2008-158, Box 0027 File 0002
	File - "The Effect of Social Isolation on the Health of Older Women" Madelyn Hall and Betty Havens	1999	A2008-158, Box 0027 File 0003
	File - "Aging in Manitoba Longitudinal Studies: 1996 Wave" (report) Betty Havens (Principal Investigator)	1999	A2008-158, Box 0027 File 0004

VIDD 277	Aging in Maintoba Loi	ngitudinai Study Tonds	
	File - "Experiences of Older Manitobans	1999	A2008-158,
	with the 1997 Red River Flood" Betty		Box 0027 File
	Havens and Madelyn Hall		0005
	File - "Social Isolation, Loneliness, and	1999-2000	A2008-158,
	the Health of Older Adults" Betty Havens		Box 0027 File
	and Madelyn Hall (with correspondence)		0006
	File - "Bridging the Knowledge Gap:	2000	A2008-158,
	From Evidence to Policy and Practice		Box 0027 File
	that Fosters Seniors' Independence"		0007
	Evelyn Shapiro and Betty Havens		
	File - Articles and Documents on Social	2001-2005	A2008-158,
	Isolation and Loneliness (Madelyn Hall		Box 0027 File
	et al.)		0008
	File - "Study of the Costs and Outcomes	2002	A2008-158,
	of Home Care and Residential Long		Box 0027 File
	Term Care Services - National		0009
	Evaluation of the Cost-Effectiveness of		
	Home Care"		
	File - "Investigation of Diabetes Among	2002	A2008-158,
	Older Manitobans" Tyler Jivan, Madelyn		Box 0027 File
	Hall, and Betty Havens		0010
	File - "Social Isolation and Social	2002	A2008-158,
	Loneliness" Madelyn Hall and Betty		Box 0027 File
	Havens		0011
	File - "The Experience of Social Isolation	2003	A2008-158,
	and Loneliness Among Older Men in		Box 0027 File
	Manitoba" Madelyn Hall, Betty Havens,		0012
	and Gina Sylvestre		
	File - "The Aging in Manitoba	2004	A2008-158,
	Longitudinal Study: Thirty Years Later,		Box 0027 File
	1971-2001" Gina Sylvestre, Betty		0013
	Havens, and Madelyn Hall		
	File - "Social Isolation and Loneliness:	2004	A2008-158,
	Differences Between Older Rural and		Box 0027 File
	Urban Manitobans" Betty Havens et al.		0014
	(with correspondence)		

Aging in Manitoba Bibliographies

Date: 1986-2002 (date of creation)

Physical description: 4 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	Otherlevel - "Aging in Manitoba:			A2008-158,	
	Needs and Resources - Publications and Bo				
Presentations, 1972-1983 Data Bases"					
	1986				

File - "Annotated Bibliography of Papers,	1994	A2008-158,
Articles, and Other Documents, Aging in		Box 0027 File
Manitoba 1971-1990 Cross-Sectional &		0016
Panel Studies"		
File - "Annotated Bibliography of Papers,	1997	A2008-158,
Articles, and Other Documents, Aging in		Box 0028 File
Manitoba 1971-1996 Cross-Sectional &		0001
Panel Studies"		
File - "Annotated Bibliography of Papers,	2002	A2008-158,
Articles, and Other Documents, Aging in		Box 0028 File
Manitoba 1971-1996 Part II: 1996-2001		0002
Supplement"		

International Theses

<u>Date</u>: 1990-1992 (date of creation)

Physical description: 3 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - "Toward the Development of	1990		A2008-158,
	Disability-Escalating Retirement			Box 0028 File
	Annuities" David Lee Christopherson			0003
	File - "Characteristics of Patient Visits	1991		A2008-158,
	to a Salaried Versus a Fee-For-Service			Box 0028 File
	Family Practice Clinic" Jeanette Marie			0004
	Edwards			
	File - "An Exploration of Maltese Nurses'	1992		A2008-158,
	Attitudes Towards Elderly People" John			Box 0028 File
	Paul Saliba			0005

Aging in Manitoba 1971 Reports

Date: 1973-1975 (date of creation)

Physical description: 10 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

	' item	

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973		A2008-158,
	Volume I: Introductory Report			Box 0028 File
				0006
	File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973		A2008-158,
	Volume II: Metro Winnipeg Region			Box 0028 File
				0007

File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973	A2008-158,
Volume III: Eastman Region		Box 0028 File
		0008
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973	A2008-158,
Volume IV: Interlake Region		Box 0029 File
		0001
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973	A2008-158,
Volume V: South Central Region		Box 0029 File
_		0002
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973	A2008-158,
Volume VI: Norman Region 1973		Box 0029 File
		0003
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973	A2008-158,
Volume VII: Parkland Region		Box 0029 File
		0004
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971 -	1973	A2008-158,
Volume VIII: Westman Region		Box 0029 File
		0005
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971	1975	A2008-158,
- Volume IX: Special Data Part A - The		Box 0029 File
Elderly Population		0006
File - AIM Needs and Resources 1971	1975	A2008-158,
- Volume IX: Special Data Part B -		Box 0030 File
Resources for the Elderly		0001

Aging in Manitoba 1983 Reports

<u>Date</u>: 1990 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 7 Folders

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume	1990		A2008-158,
	I: Central Region			Box 0030 File
				0002
	File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume	1990		A2008-158,
	II: Eastman Region			Box 0030 File
				0003
	File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume	1990		A2008-158,
	III: Interlake Region			Box 0030 File
				0004
	File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume	1990		A2008-158,
	IV: Norman/Thompson Region			Box 0030 File
				0005
	File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume	1990		A2008-158,
	V: Parklands Region			Box 0030 File
				0006

File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume VI: Westman Region	1990	A2008-158, Box 0030 File 0007
File - Aging in Manitoba 1983 - Volume VII: Winnipeg Region	1990	A2008-158, Box 0030 File 0008

Audio Cassette Tapes

Date: 1997 (date of creation)

Physical description: 2 Cassettes

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	Item - Department of Community Health	1997		A2008-158,
	Services Colloquium Recording (includes			Box 0031 File
	Betty Havens presenting "Aging in			0001
	Manitoba: 1996 Update")			
	Item - International Association on	1997		A2008-158,
	Gerontology World Congress in			Box 0031 File
	Adelaide, Australia Recording (includes			0002

Betty Havens presenting "Health Targets

for the Year 2000")

3 ½ Inch Floppy Disc

Date: 2001-2002 (date of creation)

Physical description: 1 Disc

Publication status:

published

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container Item - Diabetes & Aging Documents (includes disc and print-outs) 2001-2002 A2008-158, Box 0031 File 0003